



## ***Resume***

***Sherab Tshering***  
***Junior Geotechnical***  
***Engineer***

### **Qualifications**

**Master in Project  
Management**

**Bachelor of Technology in  
Civil Engineering**

### **Expertise**

- Geotechnical core logging, both rock mass and structural logging
- Rock mass and Structural analysis
- Modelling Software – proficient in Dips, AutoCAD drawings, STAADPro

### **Experience**

#### **1. Junior Geotechnical Engineer**

***Dempers & Seymour Pty Ltd (13<sup>th</sup> June 2022 – Present)***

- Geotechnical core logging, both rockmass and structural logging.
- Rockmass and Structural analysis.
- Geotechnical Logging – Rockmass and structural logging for both open pits and underground mines.
- Structural Logging – Identifying and logging structures of geological and geotechnical significance through core and photogrammetry
- Modelling Software – proficient in Dips, AutoCAD drawings, STAADPro.

#### **2. Site Engineer**

***M/s. Tsheten Dorji Construction Pty Ltd (11/2018 – 10/2019)***

- Responsible for supervision of construction and resurfacing of roads.
- Prepare detail bill of quantities and estimation.
- Looked after the export of stone aggregates and river boulders to Bangladesh.
- Supervised and monitored the quality of construction works being carried out.

#### **3. Site Engineer**

***M/s. SKD Construction Pty Ltd (08/2017 – 09/2018)***

- Responsible for executing and managing the contract works for the river training and riverbank protection wall.
- Perform detailed survey design, prepare estimates, execute and supervise the work as per the scope of the project.
- Participated in tendering and bidding processes.

### **Background**

Sherab has a Master's degree in Project management from Edith Cowan University He is a detailed oriented geotechnical engineer with a civil engineering background. At Dempers & Seymour he has been working on some of the major projects in Western Australia. He is currently working as a geotechnical core logger for both open pit and underground mines with exploration team at BHP Nickel West.